FIDAVITS RE. GRACE STOEN

AF
AR SNBALANCED, SEXUALLY /]
PROMISCUOUS (J- (-2




am )
___AFFLQQ_Z?_ ‘OF DANNY KUTULAS: ‘ Cof-F /e
1f ,Gracé \agked Danny "Would you like to

"~ 4fuck me?" She was thinly clad and

-knew Danny .was having marital problems.

2. She was immature and narcissistic.
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Jonestown, Po™ Kalituma) ss Affidevit of

North West District, Guyana Danny K. Kutulas

. Z,L
I, Qlﬂfufy/l( %‘,Z: » being duly sworn, declare:
. /4

Grace was one of my house guests in my apartment in the Fall of 1975.

She was aware of my serious marital problems at the t ime, On the
occasion - that the others left the apartment Grace, who was clad
in a thin gown, threw open her arms and said, "Would you liks to
fuck me?" I sald, "You're npts." and walked out of the apartment.

I feel this typlifies her immature narcissism.

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnesses:.
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/ Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss, Affidavit of
North West District, Guysna Danny K, Kutulas

W }( . . '—12’
I, // , being duly sworn declare:

In the Fall of 1975 Grace Stoen stayed in my apartment at 1435 Alvarado
Terrace, Rm 303 Los Angeles, Calif.,, as a house guest. Grace was
aware of my maritel problems and asked, "Would you lilke to fuck met"
Siw was wearing & thin nightgown and threw her arms out dramatically.,

I said, "You're nuts.” end walked out of the apartment. This was on

a Sundey morning.

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:
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- LVNETTA R, JONES, AFFIDAVIT THEREOmx:/ f'éfv

1. \Lynewt Jones, mother of Jim Jones, often
- Enswé eh.the phone to hear Grace tearfully
.askini to talk to Jim Jones. She would talk
to hlm.ﬂpr hours.

2. Showed no regara for the children and teens
and others in the home. She evidenced
bizarre and hysterical behavior in the
Jones household and poured out her problems
onto Jim's sons until he put’a stop to 1it.

3. Lynetta heard Grace threaten to kill Tim

Stoen, i
5 e QQU{/‘O

L. John's 1life would be destroyed if he
were to be returned to Grace S+oen.
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Georgetown ) s.s. Affidavit s/
Cooperative Republic of Guyana) Lynetta P, Jones

I, Lynetta P. Jones, being duly sworn, declare:
These are my experiences and observations:

I remember on many occasions hearing the phone ring in our
home in Redwood Valley where I lived with my son James Jones,
and his family. I answered the phone on several occasions
myself to hear Grace Stoen tearfully asking to speak to Jim.
She would talk with him for hours. I would hear him while

‘I wag working in the kitchen trying to reassure her or counsel
her on various matters, She did this repeatedly and even came
to the parsonage herself in this condition a couple of times.
She seemed to have no regard for those around her. She cried
in front of the other children in the house (at that time they
were teenagers) and even attempted to discuss her problems with
them until my son noticed and intervened, demanding of her not
to do this. My son had apprised the entire house of the situation,
and if he had not her hysteria would have necessitated it since
she constantly manifested such bizarre behavior.

I remember once overhearing her threaten to kill Tim Stoen.
Much of the time she seemed perturbed about him and the time
he spent with her,

We often took care of little John in the house as she seemed
very unable to meet his most basic needs, He visited with us
on many nights and never wanted to go back home after being in
the house with us.

My own opinionl on the matter of little John's future is that it
would be the total destruction of a human being to send him back
to his mother,

._-'—F- .
:j%GQaéélxu’ /?'ifanZAL)

Dated: August %4—-li;%
Witnesses® - £/ AL
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Jng H WILSON, AFFIDAVIT OF: Ji-(./5 Jcv

l.]Grace wrestled with Joseph and pushed
inst his privatess attempting sexual
W imulation.,
~ £+ She xan in front of Joe totally naked . ...
. and taunted: "Cant you take it%"

3« Grace gave money to some of the churci
- - youth, including Joe. )

4, She frequently took Joe out to dinner, but
gave no time to her son John.

£+ Grace left John with Joe and others for the
sake of her affair with Walter Jonesd . #/ .
wb- ’

- B~/-C~a_

Grace's

r
John teap eference for Walter Jones

TS ard anxiety. caused
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) as Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Joseph Wilson

M‘/;N) , being duly sworn, declare:
| 54

I was a frequent house guest of the Stoen's and as a consequence
was exposed to some blzarre behaviour on the part of Grace Stoen.
She often wrestled with me and brushed against my privates in a
rough manner, obviously attempting sexual stimulation. She would
then say, "What's the matter, can't you take it?" On other
becasions she would run in front of me totally nude and ask same
question, above mentioned., She also did this in front of me in
the presence of Emmett Griffith, Jr.

I began wondering how she kept her accounting in order when shs
handled some of the fimances because she would give me gas money
from éhurch funds and not require receipts nor an accounting of
any kind, This happened often and regularly. I saw her give
Melenle Briedenbach money for personal clothing from the petty
cash box in the church office.

She didn't sppnd time with her son like she should have, and I
know she had plenty of spare time because she frequently took me
out to dinner, several times driving all the way to San Francisco
from Redwood Valley, just to eat at a restaraunt, This is a

six hour drive both ways alone.

On other occasions I saw her neglect her son for the sake of her
affeir with Walter Jones, many times she would leave John with me
or other people and leave with Walter. This caused John a great
deal of anxiety and tears. She even went as far as to push John
aside, drop his hand, take Walters hand and lesve,

itnessed:
’ ’ /7
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AFFIDAV]T OF CAROLYN LAYTON Ly (7 Tler

1.

™
*

W

Déscribes counseling situation between
Grace, Jim, i herslef. CGrace threatened
suicide to manipulate and pressure Jim to .
marry hers.

Grace made damaging displays of emotional
depression in the presence of John.

Grace was flirtatious with teenage boys
and kissed Vincent Lopez (and John) on the
mouth.

Grace is an emotionzl cripple. Jim did all
a2 person could cdo to hely her, but she
only used him and the Temple. (OVER)

<, XSDREMPVE JOHN FROM HIS FATHER'S CUSTCDY
GIVE HIM TO GRACE WOULD BE CRUEL AND
INHUMANE TO THE CHILD. ‘
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Georgetown, Guyana ) s.s. Affidavit of
Carolyn M, Lavton

I, Carolyn M, Layton , being duly sworn, declare:

As a member of Peoples Temple and a counselor in the
organization for a long time, I have had several experiences
relating to Grace Stoen whlch the following will describe.,

On one occasion shortly after John Stoen was born Grace

Stoen came up to the alter of the church to talk to Jim Jones.

She was crying and he called my up to talk to her as well,

She complained that she felt like commiting suicide and was
unhappy with Tim Stoen as her husband. She suggested marrying

Jim Jones. Jim said to her very kindly that this was not possible,
He then called up her husband Tim to let him know how she was
feeling so he could counsel with her.

On another occasion I went to Grace's house and she was taking
care of John, He was quite young. She was sitting and crying
loudly about her problems while holding her son John. At the

time I thought it was very inappropriate that she be demonstra-

ting such strong depression in front of the child. She did this
often.,

Grace constantly complained that people slighted her and that
she was not treated well by people, Considering the kind of
emotional pressure she placed on everyone around her I thought
such an accusation was utterly ridiculous. I found people to
be extremely tolerant of her. She responded like a child to
almost all adults around her, requiring constant praise and
reassurance in order to function.

Grace was very flirtatious around teenage boys and I remember
her kissing Vincent Lopez on the lips one time., Another time
she kissed John in the mouth in front of me. Other young men
complained of similar approaches made by her.

Grace Stoen is an emotional cirpple, Because of her serious
emotional problems I definitely feél she should not be allowed
to remove John from his present very satisfying environment. I
have known Grace all the years she has been in Peoples Temple.
I can say with utmost conviction that she was given every
possible opportunity to grow; she was given far more hours of
counseling time and attention than almost any other troubled
person who came to the Temple for help. I saw her talk to

Jdim Jones until he looked as if he were about to pass out. One
time while she was talking to him, I saw him fall to his knees
and medical personnel had to come and administer oxygen to him.
From my viewpoint he gave all that he could to help her and she
took all she could. It would be cruel and inhumane to take
John Stoen from his father and teturn him to his mother.

B~/-e-4b

August 13, 1977
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1% Same as other affidavit, but ending is

different:s declares that as soon as the
\ ‘affidavit is made known to Grace, she will

_s tell lies against Carolyn Layton as she
is doing against Jim Jones. Fully
expects some sort of retaliation from
Grace. But she feels she must tell the
truth of what she knows about Grace in
spite of the conseguences.

\ r - -
\\ FFIDAVIT OF CAROIYN LAYTON 44'/Wﬁ~_f/2/
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Jémestou}‘ port Kaltuma) ss Affidavit of
' N 18
‘' North West ﬁistrict, Guyana Carolyn Layton

A
I, 6L14>0é;33—*)44,.441;Z;"~>, being duly sworn, declare:
/4 (&

As a member of People's Temple and a counselor in the organiZation for
a long time I have had the following experiences relating to Grace
Stoen

On one occasion shortly after John Stoen was born Grace wemt up to the
alter of the church to talk to Jim Jones, the pastor. She was crying and
he called me up to talk with her as well, She complained that she :Telt ..
1ike committing suicide and was unhappy with Tim Stoen as her husband.

She suggested marrying Jim Jones, Jim was very kind to her saying this
was not possible, He then called up her husband Tim to let him kmow

how she was feeling so he could counsel wilth her.

On snother occassion I went to Grace!s house and she was taking care of
John. He was quite young. ZShe was sobbing and crying loudly about
her problems while holding him. At the time I thought 1t was very ’ B
insppropriate that she be demonstrating such strong depression in front
of the child., She did this often,

Grace constantly complained that people slighted her and that she was
not treated well .by people, Considering the kind of emotional pressure
she placed on everyone around her I thought such an accusation was
utterly ridiculous and I found people to be extremely tolerant of her.
She related like a child to almost all. adults around her, requiring
constant praise and reassurance in order to function,

She was very flirtatous around teenagedboys and I remember on one
occasion she kissed Vincent Lopez on the 1lips which I felt entirely
inappropriate considering the difficult emotional background he came
from, She did the same thing to her son John, Other young men com-
plained of similar approaches by her,

Grace Stoen is an emotional cripple, Because of her serious emotional
problems I definitely feel she should not be allowed to remove John
from his present very satisfying environment, I have known Grace all
the years she has been in Peoples Temple, I remember the very first
time she attended, I can say with upmost conviction she wes given every
possible opportunity to grow; and was given far more hours of counseling
time and attention than almost any troubled person who came to ZPeople's
Temple for help., I saw her talk to Jim Jones for so many hours that he
looked like he were about to pass out from exhaustion. In fact on one
occesion. I saw Jim Jones fall while talking to her and we hdd to call
insome medical people to administer oxygen,

I fully expect that as soon as this affidavit is made known to her she
will menufacture the same lies about me that she has obviously done about
Jim Jones, but I write this knowing full well that with her gross
fmmgturities she will undoubtably retaliate in some form or another. I
have heard her meke threats of retaliation against psople before, but

I fesl I must tell the real facts which I am familiar with regarding

Grace regardless of the consequences.
PN ) .
it ieotip— YN A Y,
v J

dated Aug. 14, 1977

Witnessed:
%*%m/f,/ ‘
&, i - n-."
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AFFIdAV[T OF MELANIE BREIDEMNBACH: ’* /75'(:(V
i. Résiled with Stoens for one year.

.‘F*un an envelope of $5,00C in Grace's
bed.. . . _ .. . *

3. One week later Grace left home
with her boyfriend Walter Jone.i.

B~/‘6‘4¢k
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of
North West Distrioct, Guyana Melanie Briedenbech

I, '\M}(;W\NL M\&L‘&C}’\boing duly sworn, declare:

I resided with the Stoens for one year. Cne afternoon after napping
I remade Grace's bed, I discovered under her mattress 2 white
envelope full of money. I never saw 50 much money in my life

and counted out five thousand dollars, I put it back under the
pattress. One week later Grace Stoen left home to go with her
boyfiiend Walter Jones.
Vs b oo g\i NS X )

Dated August 13, 1977
Witn’esg .. .




EMMEYT GRIFFITH. JR. , AFFIDAVIT4OF
P Gt Ve

1. When Emmett.%as 16 or 17, Grace ran across

tbi room nakgd in her apariment in front
0 im. She laughed "Can't you take it?"

2., Grace gave out Temple money based on
favorites, abused her financial responsi-~
bilities.

3. Grace flaunted her relationship with Walte:
Jones in front of John.

B/~ ~"a_
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Jondstown, Port Ksituma) as O Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Emmett Griffith Jr.

I, £ nam oMb Ged B, T, being dily sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen did some things that were shocking to me when I was
about 16 or 17 yesrs old. She would run across a room in her
apartment totally nude and laugh at the reaction it saused, she
would say, "Whats the matter, can't you take 1t?" She did this
quite often. ‘

She would make exceptiona for certain people in her capacity as
financial secretary and not require accounting for money she
distributed from Peoples Temple funds. She told Joe Wilson and
myself that we didn't need to worry about gas receipts, she didn't

need them. We got gas money from her frequently.

I saw her on many occasions flauat her relationship with Walter
Jones in front of her son John. She would often leave the child

behind to accompany Walter somewhere else,

Evuwzth Dol
“T

Dated August 13, 1977

Witnessesy,.

Vi




Georgetown - g s Affidavit /s of
Gyyana, South America

/'_‘ /e 'j/é

Terry Carter

I, Terry Cyrter, duly sworn declave:

In the fall of 1974 I had the occasion to travel from Redwood Valley, California
to San Francisco with Grace Stoen and Tim Carter., I was shocked and upset by
their behavior. This gave me my first real opportunity to obsexrve Grace being
flirtatious and sexually aggressive., Even though she was married and had a one~
year old son, and even though Tim Carter was my brother, Grace was not embarrassed
to flirt and finger Tim's hair while she was driving; and when we stopped for
lunch, she lay beside Tim and they caressed each other. ihen I asked her where
her son was, she was flippant as though she couldn't care less about him,

Grace's sexual impulsiveness and immaturity -~ I would even say obsession, came

out in other ways, too. For example, once when I was standingwith her, and she

was holding her son, the four Jones brothers, walked by, and she followed them with
her eyes. She turned to me and sald, "it's haxrd for me to remember they're just
boys, if you know what I mean.," She nudged me, and acted very foolish. »he

always seemed more interested in flirting with different men - or boys, than she
was in her own child, {Un the occasion I've described here, the oldest Jones

son was only 17 and the youngest was , and Grace was 21 and married and a nother. )

’;7Zf:7/ (/22235%\)

Dated: 13 August, 1977
Subscribed to and sworn before mféﬂa

Commissioner of Oaths of the /-3
Republic of Guyana

L-/-e~Yb
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AFFIDAVIT OF TIMOTHY CARTER: /\- /%5 - §4

l. Tim nag

M nad_a romantic relationship with Grace
though they never had intercou?se-
2. "Grace askéd Tim T6 maké love to her even
---though she- was -on-her periocds this tooek
Place in her home in her bedroom.
3+ She admitted to Tim Jim Jones was the fathe
m -of dohn., - .
« U4.Grace spoke of her open, deep hatred of Tin
~+  Stoen. Resented Tim Stoen for calling him-
© self John's father and aciing like it. ~
( Grace said: "He's my son, not yours."
L =Z. Grace told Carter she woulé never give k
c custody of John to Tim Stoen, thourh she\Q
would give custody to Jim Jcnes, the r

(9]
)

father.,
€. Grace a vindictive person.

ot st et v e mni e
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At davit 1) ﬂ%dﬁy ) lq&{aufb"t e, 1977

I, Tinpthy I Gackr, do heby declore the Rllocar
" do be ue ad correck o the ‘oest of my kn&mg@({
and reepilection. '
Sacting Tn Oppwbxnmzwiely JZL\Y of 1993
T became lose $reids ot Grace Geeleh Seein ,uoha
xS then \€6a1(7 rvaméd? ard livine wdh Tm\any e,
Stoen, SubSQC“uﬁnH\/ . b?iame * lovers" ,+'ht‘n}5L\ % 3
OLCAMCMV never hed Sexaal mlercwrse,d(c? ﬁrec;uer‘vl-ly
@\6&6€ Ty PQA“H"Y% \ %rdhv‘\@)apcﬁ \\mbj-a ad ' i
each cther, In Ocloker ,)a13, Grce Sken dd ask
me Jo have mkrconrse coith hert LU you Make
love 10 me evén M@K Ol on vy penhg@? " This fok
e9ecs place In her home ) in her badriom (at ¥t Mg
she ard Tim Skeen tece Jving en Easkside Ca\@e)lo Dr.
in Ukah , CA. Her sOr\:\afoM&&oex\ , o ho she
cdrmted 4o e vas fa%ewe& by -\T_G\« Jones j urs
in the house at the Hme )@S\ﬁep.)
I im‘HaHy learned that the metu|
Cether 6f John Stoen 1oaS Jim Jones, on SKpeimber
23, 19473, wwhen. Jim Jones 4dd me of the veilcho
ship he hed had ot Grace Shexy, ok her hus band's
reguest-
Tbh? Groce Soen had  an on , deep
il hedred for Tim Sheen yohich She poke oan\pr

T Yo e and to others. She would call him dey -
, £-/-e-A¢
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W ’G //2" '(/-(:/
6‘78@3—“\/ names, Suth asg %ua-Hy-bcdy " e
Ccr\«@\améf’ & hipa &S bémg an vrxww»pe.irﬁ\«* lower

and insensiive hus band, “cnd said She could never

"Gk bk ogther! Loth Tim, She cpenly soud Hhet
"T rake Tim Sken i She never cos dered Tim 4o have
+he Y‘L@hﬁ( 1o all John his Son yandd weuwd mate
Comments Such as, “hels f"\\/ Son ot your&.“ Jhe
aid dell me once that she would ﬂg\wf o exeqv -
im@ 04.53-0&7! of John o Ting Skeen , H\O.tﬁh She d\'&
Say thek he coould 61‘\)6 Cuskdy OF John 4o Tiim
Jones) stmce he wns the real fedhen This Hype of
d\a‘laé‘yuﬁ wesS ek {V\. k(m& of POS)M[CL«*'\'O’\ 3 nch GS
Something inevitable. Grace Spoke of the “pein'
the bt of John had Pk her -Hml%h (emohonal
pm}\\ Land Sad f She had o do overy She
cooudnt « She admfled do me et Tim Tores
hod used b s, Co»dmcep%-\v@c +O ry ancl
avoid any mereamkﬁr\_ ‘
Grece cs net awac Hhed Jint
and othes knew of y reb}ttmsh\p o Hy her ) ard
e xuld See &ach other on the sneikd eibher 1
her office QQ\’\\/ i the mornng | b\/- }qb‘\~ raes
ouk - (n the Country, or she would leave her Lok
door open for me to snmk ., Dhe was hghly

8//7/57 ?qrtqmo\‘c\‘- of bQ\w@ confrorked 1n PC. over our

TL-

r‘e\al‘rior\sh‘@ ,
She s very concerntd about com ~
B~)-e~-ed
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e /=
Cfa\;;@ the 10\€n:‘rﬂ~7 ofF John's real {é.%@r/ar((‘

Loould” mention. pecple ouksde of P, Hhad she
wos afraid \new abouk Tt - Liz Foeman s one
son in packicular whe She Hmma»dr knews & woukd
lk ebout it ﬂ\rou@k the church. She would ik
abouk What would hagpen “if it fuer goot ot as
of Jimls effechiveness as a laader coand oo &everely
dan@éch o iy ad |
Grace Skefn wxs a very \/tr‘d'td-\be
person o ol me that she “neger %raei—s” e
Soh\eboc&y would offend het of screcc her over.
e nade treq uendt references 1o the “blod heied /
blue—eyerd | pink—hthed bllehes" thed Tid Soen
Lous Supposedly athacded 10 jor who were Supposedly
Aose 4o Jim . T lr\kf‘prd?d Hhis prlmartly as gealous,
of Marcelline Jones Jim Jones' woife .
Greces concem For her lm&)e Ay
e hee (oncem for her CJulcQ bocame. %\Qrw&\\/ P~
Q‘)arardc e me when | during a PC. Qon-fr(_ydﬁjﬁ'w\, she
said ‘T swear o ’“7’ childs e Yot T never il

Hed 1 wohen T xposed her qstmﬁ me +o make low
b kQ\ ¢

T oty f&m

%ﬂ‘ 12,1977
/,/4// o,,,q{‘&.«:‘? L~ )-e-Te
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$3133 S JIKS HARDWRITIKG ASKING GRACE ABOUT

HER RELATIONSHIP WITH SKITTY (WALTER JOI'ES)
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AFFIDAVIF OF LYNETTA FP. JONES: A/ /. «

1. Sawtne bs other affidavit but for the end:
" GRRCE! OPERLY STATED TO0 ME THAT LY SOR,

- 7~ ~JAMES"JONES, WAS THE TRUE FATHER OF

-—-——J—OHN - “v

E‘/'W“Ba\.
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Port Kaituma ) s.s. Affidavit of
Guyana Lynetta P. Jones

s o——
I, L_yvvgrrﬁ £ Jemis , being duly sworn, declare:

A number of times while I was living in my son, James
Jones's home in Redwood Valley, California, Grace Stoen
called him, I answered the phone myself on several ocecasions
to hear Grace tearfully asking to speak to Jim, These con-
versations would continue for hours. One could not avoid
hearing parts of them just working around the kitchen,

Another time Grace Stoen came to our house in the same state
of mind, crying loudly. She even approached the other teen-
age boys 1living in the house, trying to tell them her problems.
When Jim discovered that she had done this he put a stop to it
at once, He had already apprised the entire household of the
situation, Grace's hysteria certainly necessitated this,

John spent many hours with us at the house, He often spent
the night and always returned home regretfully, He protested
having to go back with Grace on many occasions,

Grace openly stated to me that my son, James Jones was the true
father of John,

August 13, 1977

Signed: #‘_\ RPN 't: €9¢MW

: /

Witness: .. P L
- ’_fﬁ:;(",\" l.'_"‘/ e
RO T VAL T R FYT R N -
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AFFIDAVI§ OF CAROLYN LAYTON /o / N G

1. Many “d:‘ur%s Grace Stoen said in front of
FKs. Laytpn }lthat Jim Jones was the father
of her sbn, Jokn Victor, and not Tim Stoen.

B-1-N-4a
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Georgetown ) ss

A R Affidavit s/
Cooperative Republic of Guyana Carolyn M. Layton

I, Carolyn M. Layton, being duly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen personally told me many times that Jim
Jones was the real father of John Stoen and not Tim

Stoen. She also frequently told me of the special
love Jim had for John.

QW%%/ x5 or)

/ ’/// [/
Witness: ,'%/é"‘ € ,'_'_"" 77 "V{{({:...T

\.\y\

B-[-N-4b
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AFFIDAVIT OF CHRISTINE LUCIENTES;

L. Gracg spoke freely to Christine about
Jim JPones being the father af her child
NJohn.

2. Grace referred to Jim as "your dad" to
John.

B‘/"?? '50\




' 2 el
Jonestowm, Port Kaituma) as Affidavit of 7o/ A~
North Weat District, Guyana Christine R. Lucientes
I, Christive R LucienZes __, being duly sworn declare:

Grace Stoen spoke freely to me of the fact that James W, Jones is
the father of her son John V. Stoen. In fact she never indicated
to the contrary, ever. Indeed, when she talked to John about his

father Jim Jones she referred to him as "your dad."

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnesses:

TI——t ¥

a .Ju:vana

i 7

- P ar ¢t
oo T
nl Geoitdiz-

B -(-71-5p
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AFFIDAVIT J;,PATTY CARTMELL : ‘f’, ’/L

1. Patty w: tﬂessed Grace pressure JI Jones
" incess tly for sex.

25§Grace thr tened suicide on numerous

""0ccasion®;, obsessed with the idez of sex
- .—-With Jim.

3. Grace manipulated Tim Stoen and Jim to the
point they decided sex with Jim was in
hers, Pim's, and the church's best interest
The encounter took place in Patty's home.

L4, Grace threatened to kill her husband.

Z. Jim used contraceptives and Grace swore
she was using pills. Later she laughed and

o ) G- (-7 ~la_




said she had not used pills.

Patty heard Tim Stoen say he wanted Crace to
have a child by Jim Jones.




e . ® Y ARV

Georgetown, ) s Affidavit /s of
Guyana, South America)

Patty Cartmell

I, Patty Cartmell, being duly sworn declaxe:

I have observed how one Grace Stoen pressured Kev. Jim Jones repeatedly for sex.
Grace would call me on the phone and cry, and then come over to my house whexre
I lived close to Kev. Jones' parsonage home, She would ask Jim over and over
for sex,

She was aware Jim did not want her in a sexual encounter., Jim was very kind and
always compassionate. Grace would still continue on this insane issue of sex.
She appeared to be obsessed with wanting sex with Jim Jones. She threatened
suicide on numerous occassions.

And then I heard Tim Stoen ask Rev, Jones in the parking lot to have sex with
Grace, because he (Tim) was afraid she would leave him and try to hurt the
Peoples Temple cause and bring public embarrassment to Jim Jones. So then
Jim agreed, and in February or March, 1971, he did have sex with Grace at my
house, 3She got more demanding after that and more threats came from her,
Suicide and threats of hurting the cause., Numerous threats to kill her
husband were made. Jim had sex with her again, and I helped Grace use a
diaphragm. She also took my contraceptive cream, and she used two of them
as Jim did everything to prevent any pregnancies., He used prophylactics, too.
Grace swore she was taking birth control pills, but later laughed and

sald she wasn't,

I later heard Tim >toen say he wanted Grace to have a child by Jim Jones, as he
thought that might settle her down, I don't know just what he meant, but
Tim seemed to want to help people, though I wasn't around him enoush to know for sure,

when Grace got pregnant that began a nightmare.

Dated: 13, Augwét, 1977

Subscribed to and sworn before the
Commissioner of Caths of the /b”y
Republic of Guyana

G-




State of Calif8rnia ) AFFIDAVIT OF
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco) JUNE B. CRYM

VY|
I, June B. Crym, being duly sworn declare:
That for about six months I worked in the same office with
Grace Stoen, during the year 1965, in Redwood Valley, California.
I had worked with her husband Tim for several years in the
legal services project of Peoples Temple, and I used to visit

their home weekly to pick up work assignments from Tim Stoen.

Grace talked openly to me about her personal feelings and she
often talked about raising her son John and the difficulty
she had with this strong-willed child. She talked abéut how
bright he was and advanced for his age, and explained on at
least two separate occasions to me that "You know, his dad is
Jim Jones." Then she told me never to repeat it to anyone
else, although the fact was common knowledge among many church

members.

In the times that I picked up work from Tim Stoen, visiting their
home over about a five year period, I would often walk into the
middle of an argument between Tim and Grace, mostly about the
child. Tim said he resented Grace spending time with John, and
Grace, forgetting John was in the room, cried back: "What do you

care, you're not the father?"

Dated this 26 th day of August, 1977. [ //zs- CZL&J»ik\\§

Subscribed and sworn before me,
a Notary Public in and for the

state o C/a‘%forn"a.
S -

Otficial Seal
James R. Randolph
Notary Public - Calif,
Principal Office in

= Mendocino County
My commission expires Oct. 7, 1978,
L e o o R

B-1-M-7




//47'/ //3/3/

State of California AFFIDAVIT OF

)
) ss,
City and County of San Francisco) Teresa Buford

I, Teresa Buford, being duly sworn, declare:

That I heard Grace Stoen say in the Spring of 1976 that she did
not want Tim Stoen to ever have custody of John Stoen. She said this
very angrily standing up and pointing her finger at Tim and said
that he had no right to John Stoen that he was not the father of John
and he would never get custody of him.

SN

Dated this_ /2~ day of August,1977

Subscribed and sworn to

before me, a Notary Public ,ag;z
in and for the State of ——————— - /éfj§§§7

California

ufficial Seal
James R. Randolph
Notary publ;c . Cam
Principal Office in
Mendocing County

} expires es Oct. 7, 1878,

M

Quets Rasdolf
Z'I?RY PUBLIC ”

My  commission

B-I-N-%
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I i i
State of California ; ce AFFIDAVIT OF

City and County of San Francisco) RICHARD TROPP

I, Richard Tropp, being duly sworn, do declare:

I have on several occasions seen Grace Stoen show extreme
states of emotional weakness with regard to her child. She has,
at such times, expressed a thoroughly shameful defeatism about
her capability to care for the child, and has asked the church
to find another mother-figure for the child. She is one of the
most em&tionally immature persons I have ever known, and I
would judge her unfit as a parent. Her treatment of her child
was mentally cruel. On a number of occasions she would shower
the child with affection after seriously reprimanding him. The
child could only feel insecure, confused, and unwanted by her.
I have seen on many occasions how John (her son) would easily
manipulate her into doing his will, and I have also seen her
show alternate states of rage and remorse with the child that
could only result in him feeling insecure. She has expressed on
a number of occasions that I can recall, a hostile and cruel
attitude toward the child's natural father, Jim Jones. I feel
that she has proven her total unfitness as a mother by foisting
off the child on the church whilk she was a member, and finally
by abandoning him a year ago when she left the church with a
lover without so much as a word to her son. Grace has personally
told me that Jim Jones is the father of her child and that she

did not want Tim Stoen to have anything to do with the child.

AB~-71-Ta
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The man she left with as her lover was a man who never showed
any feeling about the child, and of whom the child was

sincerely afraid.

Dated this __ 20 < th day of August, 1977.

o

Richard Tropp

Official Seal
James R. Randolph
Notary Public - Calif,
Principal Office in
Mendocino County

\§
State of California. g;,.—,,——,-——_,,ww—w.l-w Commission expires Gct. 7, 1978

NOTARY PUBLIC /

Subscribed and sworn before me,

a Notary Public in and for the

A-I-11-T6




PARENTAL CONSENT

AND POWER OF ATTORUNEY

STATE O CALIFORNIA )

COURTY OF Mendocino ) ss.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

I, Grace L. Stoen and Timothy Stoen hereby declare:

I am the natural parent [Xep A KX X/

__» a minor, born April, 27, 1974,

of _John Stoen

I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South Awerica, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of

Joyce Touchette .

I hereby appoint Sharon Cobb of Redweod Vallglatif.

of S. F. ,Calif.

5 ~|-71-70a.

‘*ley, Calif,

v




@m Jim Jones

and Helen Swinney ) of Redwood NVali.

as my attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all acticu

aay of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor- -, o
- (o /T
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,

~

cusiody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere thrcughout the worid,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this9t h day of March )

1976, at _Ukiah ,California
SIGNED “ A~ Og ,df N
N , e
/ . (5
Vkr < 1,}

B-(-N-/5b




STATE CF CALYSCPRIA )
COUWLY CF ) ss.
URITED STATES O AMERICA)

on March 9th before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, perconally appeared

Grace L. Stoen and Ti mot hy Stoen known to me to be the -~

person whose ramas_are sudscrinhed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledgzd to me that t heyoxecnted the seme.

WITNLSS MY HAND AMD OFFICIALL SREAL.

- [ i

B Official Seal - ; ) /-

6 \ JamesR, Randolph (/

Notgry_ Public - Calif,
Principal Office in

» . Mencocino County

R‘X _Commission Sxpxres Oct. 7, 19?§,‘

—_—
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State of California ) Affidavit of
) ss.
City and County of California) Eugene B. Chaikin

I, Eugene B. Chaikin, being duly sworn, declare:

I have known both Tim Stoen and Grace Gretch Stoen since early
in 1972. I have spent hundreds of hours speaking with each of
them, often about very intimate details of their lives. It has
been the custom in Peoples Temple to have counselling sessions
to discuss personal problems, but each of them, on occasion,
apart and aside froum such occasions and not in a setting of any
lawyer-client relationship or of professional activity, has
spoken to me about their lives. Each has said to me on several
occasions that John Victor Stoen is the child of Grace and

Jim Jones. I was told that the relationship was one that was
demanded of Jim by Grace, that she had insisted on Jim as a
lover and Tim as a husband because Grace was extremely concerned
with social status, which Tim's profession allowed. Jim had
gone along with the demand by Grace because she insisted at the
point of suicide and of doing all manner of harm to his church
and its members if he did not comply. Tim knew about it before
it started, and had in fact prevailed upon Jim initially to
relate to Grace sexually as the only way he could keep his wife.
I heard, too, that Grace had threatened Tim with disclosure of

something of which I am not familiar.
When Grace became pregnant, Jim was terribly upset. Many en-

couraged her to have an abortion, but she refused. When the

child came, she either neglected it or gave it to others to care

B-/-7~(Z_
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for. Often she treated the child with indifference that bordered
on cruelty ~- so that others were eager to assume care of the
boy in order to save him from his own mother's maltreatment.

She often ridiculed Tim with the fact that the child was Jim's
and not his. She would treat John either with utter contempt N
and indifference, or be wildly emotional and smother the chilgd
with superficial attention, more sexual in nature than affection-
ate. I never saw John happy in Grace's care. Not until he

spent time with Maria Katsaris who took good care of him and
gave him consistent, positive support -- together with the
kindness and genuine care Jim Jones has given him-~ have I seen
John happy. When I last saw him in Guyana, he was more happy

and relaxed than I have seen him in all his life.

Dated this Z<¢xh day ot August, 1977.
z2 N Y

Eugene B. Chaikin

Official Seat

3ames R. Rencolph

Notery Public - Ca}ﬂ.
Principal Office in
Mendocino County g

My commission expires Oct. 7, 19_7';
X

Sworn and subscribed before me,

a Notary Public in and for the

State of California

Wene,

Noézé Public /

B=[-7-/3L
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AFFIDAVIT OF
SHARON AMOS

State of California )
) ss.
)

City and County of San Francisco

I, Sharon Amos, being duly sworn, declare:

I was a witness on countless occasions of Grace Stoen stating
that Jim Jones was the true father of John Victor Stoen. On
ene occasion when I was visiting Grace at her home, she said
that she had given John a bath and had not properly tested the
bath water in John's bathinet, She had immersed his foot in
the water that was too hot and had burned his foot, She said
she had received a phone call from Jim and he had felt very
bad that John had this experience as John might associate pain
with taking a bath, She said that she often talked to Jim
about incidents that happen with John because Jim was John's

real father and understood John better than anyone else did.

She told me that John and Jim were very alike in their person-
alities, that John had the same type of energy and said she
felt a tremendous responsibility that she felt she couldn't
live up to in being the mother of John. She said it was over-
whelming and she felt like a failure being John's mother and

she wished she had never had John.

She told me that she hated Tim Stoen and didn't want him to

have anything to do with raising John. She said she couldn't

B~1-7~/9a_
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stand Tim and whenever she listened to him talk she felt

embarrassed at him and couldn't stand to hear his voice.

She also told me that she had realized that she wasn't the
type of person to be a mother and that she just couldn't

be satisfied to be home all day with a child.

Dated this N day of August,1977

ion. Pocon

Subscribed and sworn — (Gificial Seal

Sames R.hil(andtgpll;f
s ol ic - Calit,
before me, a Notary Public “Sﬁiﬁaﬁé’l Offce n
Mendocino County
in and for the State of California My commission mspires Oct 7, 1978;
Y LIC (74

B-)-N-(4b
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State of California ) AFFIDAVIT OF
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco) SANDRA BRADSHAW

I, Sandra Bradshaw, being duly sworn, declare:
I live at 2544 Sutter St., San Francisco, California. I have been
a member of Peoples Temple for nearly 8 years. I served in the

County Probation Department as a Probation Officer for over 7 years.

When I lived at 615 W. Church St., in Ukiah, California, Grace Stoen
lived at 400 Oak Park, a few blocks away. We used to take evening
walks together with her dogs. She was a very bourgeoise person and
superficial, one who had few friends in the church due to her excessive

life-style and narcissism. I befriended her as best I could.

It was when she was first pregnant, that she admitted to me that
Jim Jones was the father of her child. I have heard her make this

statement numerous times since that first admission.

She also talked to me in her months of pregnancy and told me she wanted
to have a girl -- that she knew she would not be able to relate to

a son. Grace was extremely disappointed that she had a male child. This
was obvious by the way she related to him. (For instance, she refused to
give him his first hair cut and let it grow long to make him look like

a girl. Someone else had to see that he got a haircut, finally.) In my
opinion, Grace was never a conscientous or fit mother.

“—~ ’) .
Dated this 30 th day of August, 1977. <:&wa¢émaf\Z;>QALQSZL;~J

Sandra Bradshaw

Subscribed and sworn before me,
“\‘_M
Cificial Seal
James R. Randolph
Notary Pubiic - Calif,
Principal Office in

= Mendozino County
% My commission expires Oct. 7, 1978)
Lo e

&G-/-71-15

a Notary Public for the State of California.
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State of California AFFIDAVIT OF

)
) ss,
City and County of San Francisco) JEAN BROWN

I, Jean Brown, being duly sworn do declare:

That I was present in a meeting of about 8 people sometime during
the fall of 1971 when Grace Stoen told the group that Jim Jones
was the father of the child she was expecting. I remember the
night clearly because there was so much pain involved for all
parties when she hade this confession. She was very emotional

and poured out tremendous hostility against Tim Stoen, whom

she felt did not really care for her but only used her as a
"pretty wife" to show off in his ambitious political career.
Their marriage had been going badly and Tim had not been

relating to Grace sexually, Grace swore to those of us in

the room that Jim Jones was the father of the expected child.

Subscribed and sworn Dated this ;2% day of
before me, a Notary Public August, 1977.
in and for the State of g g

T % ST
California: 4

~pfficial Seal

James R. Rando!pt;
Notary Public - Calif.
Principatl Office in
Mendocino County

My commission expires Oct. 7, 19781

N %«/7/6\

J
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State of California ) Affidavit of
)] T
City and County of San Francisco) Teresa Je. Buford

I, Teresa J. Buford, being duly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen told me that John Stoen was not sired hy
Tim Stoen but rather by Jim Jones. This was first told to
me with Grace and Jim together one evening in 1973 by the
pool of the Redwood Valley church in the evening. Grace
told me many times after that about how Jim was concerned
about her during her pregnancy and how he would see that she
was taking care of herself during the pregnancy and gave her
milk on the bus trips to Los Angeles, Grace also told me
that she was worried that Tim Stoen was jealous of John
being Jim's son and that she was afraid to leave John alone
in the house with Tim because she didn't know what Tim
would do to the child. She told me she was sorry that
she had a child and that if she had it to do over agair

that she would have had an abortion.

Dated this /¥ day of 7@@/ S22

‘—_TZZZZE;;<7¢x>f/(7ff§§é;f{:52:)

Teresa J.- Buford

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Official Seal
James R. Randolpt.\ H
Notary Public - Ca_hf.
Principal Office in
- Mendocino County; "
ission expires Oct. 7, 1978,
My commissioR €xp &

B-j-m- (7
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State of California AFFIDAVIT OF

)
) ss.
) LEE INGRAM

City and County of San Francisco

I, Lee Ingram, being duly sworn, declare:

Grace is a self-centered ego-maniac and in the past would
brag about and make known her accomplishments, even if they

were other's deeds.

One such was her marriage to Tim Stoen, a one time member of
Peoples Temple and a successful Assistant District Attorney
in Mendocino and San Francisco Counties, This was Grace's
penchant to live vic&&iously through other's deeds and make
claim for how great she was=~-purely through some dependent

attachment,

Grace's son, John, was fathered by Jim Jones after much
verbal counselling was attempted, a design specifically
to help the fragile and intemperant Grace maintain a little
sanity,. John was another "object" for her to flaunt. On

more than one occasion in the course of conversation she'd

B =/~ 71~Ha
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mentioned to me how she was instructing John to respect Tim,
his play daddy, but his true devotion should be given to his
real father, Jim Jones. This was repeated over and over

again--'"Yes John, Jim is your dad, he's your father."

Dated this ZO day of August, 1977

foo g,

before me, a Notary Public

Subscribed and sworn

Official Seal
James R. Randolph

F)  Notary Public - Calif.
Principal Office in

- Mendocino County

My commission expires Oct. 7, 1978

o e e o )

in and for the State of California

AB—]-1-/8b




T/ /T

S
{’
\féa""' .
T AW / . ,,'1 J . / /| . _,-’. .. ;. -
! b .~ N e et s P .o P . ~hon s
A iy S A S T : ,
(R /\ e 1y, ; . .
‘/[ CL; (,LL—LC[L' L rvle 10 ey ) i .. '
T /. - ’ 5.0 cor L SN Ll Sladds e, o
. o il A MO e Lo st
i &L 1. L,'{,«-L: C 2 ED S~ . Al (LN
7 , - N s o tanl g R T
Ve o A FROTET AT  CT Y L
1 - 4'-_... I ;i N LM =) ST B ST .~ -
N ST AT RV AL BRSO /7 x '
i T - ’ .
Y S




- . 2o

State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, ‘Zgéﬁ/\,a,&,wj Do proe ', a0

hereby swear that I have heard déZce Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

uaicial
James R. Randolp@
Notary Pubiic - Calif.
Principa! Office in
Mendocino County

= r) 0 78'
My commission expires Oct. 7, 1978;

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

o s byl
¢/ /

B~ tn 20
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State of California )

) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT !

I, _ Hue foe,TSoN , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 19%77.

OO

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Official Seal

James R. Rancolph
Notary Public - Calif.
Principal Office in
Mendocino County

My commission expires 051.7 _1_978.

Nose, [t iGe (.
O /
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State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT ‘

I, E—J./'&h K\/U{;U/gs , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that
Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

- /‘/
Coliid & Follas

Subscribed and sworn to Oificist Seal ﬁ
before me, a Notary Public

in and for the State of California.

Yoo £n kel C
)

James R. Rarcotph
Notz.y Public - Calif, l

N§&3  Principal Office in
Mendocino County |
My commission expires Oct, 7, 1978
L A s
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State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT ‘

I, @;Lva/ /4- S*(CL\’\' » do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Cosal (0. _ftatd

Official Seal

N\  James R. Rando'ph
Notz"y Public - Calif.

Principal Qfice in

Mendocino County

My commission expires Oct. 7, 1978]
Y

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

/

7

B£-/-VAo3
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State of California )
) ss. .
City and County of San Prancisco) .
AFFIDAVIT :

1, Avdvey M_Siloer ,

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Lndoes WA dres

Oificial Seal

James R. Rando'pt}
Notary Public - Calif.

Principal Otfice in

2 Mendocino County

My commission expires Oct, 7. 19784
PP p—t

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

bl styC—

[4

B~I"n-2¢
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State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, Bowairs \FaN  RECk , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that
Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

ticial Seal

lan?es R Rando\p\;

Na\a!y_Pub\(i)%i;c(éa‘}‘\\ . \
) principal office

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Mendoci?

3
Ny comm'\ssioxgxpjw/s oot 7. 19240

WM?;C__,

O

B-/-9n-25
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State of California )
) ss.

City and County of San Francisco)
AFFIDAVIT

Ly IGLLJra Z gr‘aa/s/tau.) , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Somide LB GL

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Noto Kladelsl
/) 4

-

Official Seal
James R. Randolph
Notary Public - Calif,
Principal Office in
Mendacino County
My commission expires Oct, 7, 1978,

2> Yol /1976

Z-/-n-2¢




VA& 78 A

State of California )

) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, Eé—/.h 75-‘-648 7L7L er , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

W A

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Gificial Seal

3 James R. Randolpt_n

2 Notary Public - Calif.
Principal Office in
= Mendocino County

My commission expires Oct. 7. 1928‘
-7 2 o 0 7]
Nerss Koot/ Lo con

U

B ~/- 7-22




State of California )

) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT !

I, )5/30/?/?#/ géﬁxé\/ , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

(31 A 2P

Ll (ke

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Md(é/ﬁé

B-r-9- 28
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State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT )

. LB INGRA e

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

e
— G
e
Subscribed and sworn to Gfficial Seal
before me, a Notary Public Nﬁ‘::;ﬁ-b:‘i:“%'ap‘?f
in and for the State of California. Principal Office in
Mendecino County

My commission expires Oct. 7, 19_7§

KA’A%#A

/‘/‘77-9741
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State of California )
) ss.

City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, —Z= Jea s ?ajé;o/ , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

) \

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Official Seaf
\ James R, Randolph

Not.ary. Pubiic - Calif,
Principal Office in
" ~ Mendocino County

'y commission expires Qct, 7, 1978

vvv—Vv

]
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State of California )

} ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT !

I, Jdmrg/cz:: ;(— Bhso7 , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Official Seal

: James R. Rando!ph
Notary Public - Calif.

Principal Office in

Mendociro County

My commission expires Oct. 7,_ 1978
e

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

24«17 mn/%p(,_,

£~/~37-3)

/




State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT ‘

I, Dl‘aJw ("Jflll(:‘m I o

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

A o

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Adod e
. , Official Seay
ames R. Randoiph
Not_afy. Public - Ca‘;if.
Principal Office in

“endocino County

My commission expires Oct, 7, 1978
/ . . - ', il

B /-7 -a_
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State of California )

) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT ‘

1, SHARoA Lriac , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

mm

e ol Seal

James R. Rando'ph
Notary Pubhc - Calif.
Principat Office in
Mendocino County

My commission _expires oct. 7, 19_7_§_‘.

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

/4@47#/___
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State of California )
} ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT ’

I, /9//79 /6 /Jé/ﬂlf , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

/’Cfru\- ‘7{//,/%’7444%
— 4 C;/

—te

. Oificial Seal
James R. Randolph
Nota:y Public - Calif,
Principal Office in

Mendocing County
My commission expires Oct, 7, 1978,

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

=

B ~/-77-34




State of California )
)} ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, ] .h‘\o‘\l(\\l‘ Q,XQV\( |

Aefopr. T s~

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

e,

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

/N

S Oificial Seal

Notary Public - Calif,

My cornmission_expires _Oct. 7, 19_7§

James R. Rando'ph

Principal Office in
Mendocino County

B/-7-35




State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT !

I, -Jhck Lc \’e_I/ iBL_.a'w;,\ , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

/

.,

Official Seal

\ James R. Rancolph

"} Notary Public - Calif.
Principal Office in
i Mendocino County

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public

in and for the State of California.
My commission expires Oct. 7, ISLBI_

wwlz

AB-/-y-3/
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State of California )

} ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT !

I, %7606 [ MS , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1877.

ﬁ@@éf&%

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

=

M:
‘ 3\  James R. Randoiph t
] Notary Public - Calif. 1
Principal Office in ¢

DL Mendocino County

My commission expires Oct. 7, 1@{
o S e

B ~/-27- 22
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State of California )

) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, _E/eR1ds T Alirsenrs , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

g~ P e —

=T it Seel
‘ g
l e Mendocino County

James R. Rancolph
Notz'y Public - Calif.
IMy commission evpires Oct. 7, 1978
Y s e =

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public

Principal Otfice in
in and for the State of California.

. (

E~1~-25
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State of California )

) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT !

I, 2 e Chaiken , do

AP A
hereby swear é;at I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Z%&' (Ao ke

T Official Seal

James R. Randolph

r| Notary Public - Calif.
Principal Office in
= Mendocino County

My commission expires Oct. 7, 1978 A

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

/

B/~ 27— 5%
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State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, JAVE E N iSctorinvn) , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

e EDB Gl

Py

Subscribed and sworn to e S0
before me, a Notary Public

| $ames R. Randolpt]
in and for the State of California. e oAl
Principal Office in
Mendocino County
My commission expires Oct. 7, 1978

B-r-p7- 46




State of California )

) ss.
City and County of San Francisco

)

AFFIDAVIT

4%;'( 5 - Zf'f\d;l_ , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

I,

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

O{Jm‘ff '51-4%\'

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

ﬁa«ﬂﬂ@ﬁ/&?L\

icial Seal
lan?:fs R. Randolph
Hotary Public - Cafit
principal Office in
Mendocino County g
jon expires 0ct. 7, 1978

My commiss




State of California )
} ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT !

I, 445435Ld945 1«7/Q4¢45Z2;L/ , do

hereby swear thft I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Official Seal

James R. Randolph
Notary Public - Calif,
Principal Office in
Mendocino County

My commission expires Oct. 7, 1978

S e

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Rivdelpl —

/

L e o
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State of California )

} ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT !

I, :ﬁubu} Sewell CArrohl , do
hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that
Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Oificial Seal
James R. Rancolph
Notz y Public - Calif,
Principal Oifice in
Mendocino County
My commission expires Oct. 7, 1978

A G 2h o o

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

B-/~7-43

|
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State of California )
) ss. . .
City and County of San Francisco) . -

AFFIDAVIT !

I, gﬁe.&dln Al oo EZ,!’—M , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

St ffon el
d

i Oificial Seal

ames R, Randolph

Notary Public . Ca'}if.
Principal Office in

Mendocing
My commission e County

xpires Oct, 7, 1978,
-l =25

B/~
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State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco) R

AFFIDAVIT !

1, _ Kathy Trope— , do
[ A

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

. Oificia! Seal
James R. Randolph
Notary Public - Calif.
Principal Office in
Mendocino County
My commission expires Oct, 7, 1978,

CLN A
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State of California )
) ss. .
City and County of San Francisco) . ;

AFFIDAVIT ‘

I, _@;g;vcuf.tue_ Chte e & , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

ﬁw CAer b

4

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Official Seal

James R, Randolplh1

Notary Public - Calits
Prlrgipal Office In

2 Mendocino County

My commissfon expires Oct, 7, 1978,

q,.«z,,czﬁ,./,/e,c,_,
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AFFADAVIT OF TINCTEY CARTEZ:: L
7 3
! . - N -~ s
« Tim elaborztes on the externt of his
sexuel relztionship with Srace Sicen.

2+ Grace told Carter: "I _Jjust happer ic te
the mother of the 16zGer's Sor-

3. Grade said thrat
shke would rnot <z
that woulcd te be

4, Carter witnessed Grace +to say, in geply
t0 the question if she really hate¢ John,
"y (]

€8

B-1-77~4/7a_




ok Te

of +he mﬁl«k T can femember on€ Hme \xpec\@\(nn
when |, abler mqtub ot for achile \ard Cmcllmj
each other yshe ok all her clothes o on hec
. oo accord. T ddd el et havi m&ercmrse
ot her was proper at thet hme 3o T Adid oy
remove my Clobhing » heén ghe g0l afder o ouple
of minukes et I xS not ek My clothes
o%f, ane became almest frarAc :@ (t(’l "”\QL‘
ouk, and gk her clothes back on. Qurg "'H\L)
€r\ctuh/\ef I had Q\ndeA el h&&d her bﬁ&E/
and\ alsec had touched  her VQanF\q~
The mgnt Grece asked me ko make
lot” 4o her she again Yook heo clothes edh, and T
LS In Py uderitnr, Our 3Ry p\a7 ¢ ludel  heg
masturbding me to afasm y ard my "awr‘6 ored iy
wt heq "I+ ws hile I xS having om | Sex
with her she aske!l me ' LOU] yout rote ioe o
M€ even Wu@h I'm on my @(,ncﬁ?”
There cxre many other HMES e

ol enﬁqéae n Sln\p€ l—wf)dmé argd demg,l‘vl
e ry in the effue yand cther places Ouritng This
- . (hol@ affair Grace Shen (oS l@ﬂnl!/ e ed

b T Stoen . Tohn Sken , her Sony woald e

In the hpuse tehen T aexdd neuk n of f\i{yw\

One o the other Zr1S ) edhe lived oo By oy
17/77 Hred ‘hrv\Q melante Brﬂd{-‘nirqh) knes bhed v

""L hed @ rech( inshyy of socts | Prough she dadny v nee
“udo P Y &-1-n-41e.
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Y Ik

AL dav . o Q—uagu‘s't (1, 199%7

l) T_l/hi\qu J- Car-‘&r> o declare the @(‘110\,’.}{"‘\(
o be Hue and corrget $© the best oF my kne-
&ige 3 recolectipn .

g bocmi’( o debail moxe S“Dt‘c‘i‘:l&&”}/ my
ehysica | eladionship wh Grace Shoen 1and Some of
the specifin mee)m83 wt hocl. The first Hme e
ever hacl f)h\/SlC‘fu‘ condact of kissed was v ke Sepember
of Q12 Tt was a Sa}wday nﬁlﬁ and Gruee s Sup -
pesed 4o e i e Planning @mmiesion. meeking ~it o
ardund 3¢ of Blog - T WOS not on the Plann
Commissipa at Yhek hime . e mek th Hhe alley
behid  the Log Fl-néeles Terple & Pt costked %f&%h
e all@, y Aess P 2wl ,ard further dowon Phe
aﬂey end 53@9136 ad sat on a led(qjﬁ- Lo ‘\Q[k&:‘ ngnle,
holding ramds) and Vausseel | and W French -kusset” auch,
cthef"She was lak far the PC. mecking |

The €ist dime we ever , Mt T
Can S@ec'nzlcaii«, remen ber ; LTS ene afHernern afer (jt”\
to a luncheon as chuch rep resentachives |, we shopaet ok
her house (on Eastside (aipelia RE | where she hved withy
Tim 34-&':1) ard made out on her woch. A% $hed Hime
I dd fordle her beaasts and L’Cﬁqu %rz}u}jb\ her blouse
and pdy house,  We Shepped afler abacd o Yeif~ heuy
wWe had mpre )n;/oh/‘&{ s xual E:‘l‘lL{"urvkﬁS

when T could come  1rk her bedrocm In the MICU)E’
8-1-n-47 _




'Y Y

e exknt of It | and used do kose Grace abeuk
it
COhen the kids were auxke ot home
. mn&wewd&&%bebgn%ermm@tc\beq
drive far sut on a c,oum\fy road, Where LR
ould 4alk & make out
_ Groce ns on an eip ebouk Sohn
berg Jim's Son, ard mede Stakments o me 4c Pa b
effect, such as she “qust heppened doYm the robher
of +he leaders son ' She alto old me Yed P she
Cuer left the church jshe would tave John with Yhe
church, because She kned Hat wod " be best Cor
' him. Y
Gruce Steen did o mit et ghe
even haked John Soen dun Q_%n@fbm\@‘-tbn e
tece havig on Buc B 7. Th d(ob&ue eoas bedueen
myself , Grace Sheen, Jim Jenes, Shc:ror\ Reos, 3ank/
radshuco, RAricia Cart mell, Andy Silver jand T thnk
too others) who I connct Wtﬁml(r remember ot this
me. (Ohen She was asked “Isad it drue Hat you
really hate John ¢ , Grace Sboen re‘oh&( ™ Vs, !

Tor ,,\i,a d@fafbt

CJ

Ly 77,1577
B
o
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